

Ronald Mojica

SENIOR WEB APPLICATION
DEVELOPER

I'm a professional Software Engine<mark>er</mark> with over six years of experience in web and mobile development. I specialize in business management systems Accounting, Credit encompassing Requests, Analysis, and Inventory. I am experienced in designing facilitating consuming APIs. the interconnection of diverse applications, and providing reporting solutions. My preferred development stack includes PHP with Laravel, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Ajax, and JQuery. I also significant experience possess administering developing and WordPress websites and platforms. I am proficient at mobile programming using IONIC Framework and Android Studio (JAVA-KOTLIN). Additionally, I am familiar with relational database including SQL Server and servers. MySQL. I have working experience with NoSQL databases such as MongoDB and Firebase.

Contact



ronaldmojica7@gmail.com



+505 8691-0107



Managua, Nicaragua

Education

UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL DE INGENIERIA

Computer Engineering, 2015

LEARNING PLATFORMS

constant training of many technologies for the development of systems and web applications in different learning platforms

Work Experience

SENIOR PROGRAMMER

Numu Digital | 2020 - To Date

Programming: Development of a platform with quasar framework and Laravel. Development of mobile applications in ionic framework for iOS and Android, Segmented Push Notifications for different types of users, consumption of web services obtained from woocommerce and wordpress, content management wordpress versioning with GitLab, Bitbucket, GitHub.

MID SENIOR PROGRAMMER

Yota de Nicaragua | 2019 — 2020

Programming: Creation of the new website yota.com.ni, development of modules and modification of a Ticket web system, using PHP, HTML, CSS, Media Query,

JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap 3+, MySQL.

Professional Skills

Development

- · Laravel and Quasar Framework.
- Android Studio Java | Kotlin.
- Ionic Framework, angular and Typescript.
- Databases: MySQL, SQL Server and SQLite.
- Python, PHP, Javascript, Typescript.
- Experienced at creating APIs using Laravel.
- WordPress Developer.

Development tools

- Jira
- Xcode
- VisualCode
- Android Studio
- PyCharm
- PhpStorm
- Visual Studio
- Slack
- OneSignal
- GitLab
- Bitbucket
- GitHub
- Twilio
- Trello
- Figma
- Adobe XD

MID SENIOR PROGRAMMER

Mi Directorio Nica | 2019 - 2019

Programming: Development of websites in Python and WordPress for transportation construction. and Mobile **Application** Development aimed at Medical users, Hospitals and Patients, is a system for managing health records, personal medical history, One of the best features is connecting with others and also using the community to seek and provide help; and Patient-physician communication. Android (JAVA and Android Studio), Web Services (PHP), Versioning management through bitbucket, SQLITE, MySQL..

MID SENIOR PROGRAMMER

Central de Trabajos S.A | 2018 - 2019

Programming: Creation of a web recruitment system, using PHP with Laravel Framework, HTML, CSS, Media query, JavaScript, JQuery, Bootstrap 3+, MySQL, versioning management through bitbucket. Technical Support: PC repair and maintenance, Printer configuration, Email server configuration.

MID SENIOR PROGRAMMER

Suplidora Internacional | 2017 - 2018

Programming: Changes and improvements in the accounting system and ordering system, using VB C# Desktop with DevExpress controls, Android Programming (JAVA and Android Studio), Web Services (WCF), RESFULL Web Api services, versioning management through TFS, SQLITE, SQL Server 2008 R2.

Technical Support: PC repair and maintenance, Printer configuration, Email configuration, Network configuration (Wifi, Routers, AccesPoint), Creation of network cables and network cabling.